Phil Brown

Subject: FW: Ducting for UBR

From: |-

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 10:57 AM

To: Jade Fox [

Cc: Tom Howard
Subject: RE: Ducting for UBR

HiJade,

Sorry for the late reply .

The download speeds for fibre optics are from 330Mbps up to 1Gbps.

The speed you will get will be dependent on the package taken up with your service provider .

Regards,

Ben Leythorne
Openreach new site representative
Openreach BNS118

Newsites : www.ournetwork.openreach.co.uk/

Web: openreach.co.uk
We build and maintain the digital network that enables more than 600 providers to deliver broadband to homes,

hospitals, schools and businesses large and small. Our engineers work in every community, every day, because we

belleve everyone deserves decent and rehabie broadba nd.
15 nformation, whict : privileged or conf |‘| ntial. 1'< meant only for th

ndividual(s)

From: Jade Fox [

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Leythorne,B,Ben,BNS118 R < NG
Ce: Tom Howard <

Subject: RE: Ducting for UBR

You don't often get email from jfox@falconhomes.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Hi Ben,

Please can you confirm the expected performance on the newly installed fibre optic cable?



